UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

E/CN.7/SR.110
12 Dacembay 1950

ORICINAL: TFNGLISE

CONIENTS ¢

COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS .
Fifth Seeeion .
SUMARY TICCRD OF THE ONE WUNDRED AND TENTH MEETING

feld at Lake Success, Newv York,.
on Thureday, T Docembew 1950, at 10 Bem.

Taitute to tho momovy of tis late Sir Malonlm Dalevinime .

Interis ayresrwnt to limlt tle nrocuction of opipm_ to

‘madleal ard scisuiifls neads:

Roviaed dmuft of the provosel interin agresmant to 1imit the

production of oplus to medieal and scientific rieeds:
(2/CN.7/199/R0V.1)

Chalrmans

Ramorteur:

Membero:

Mo SATTANATEAN

Mr. HDARE

Calonel SPEARMAN

Me. HSIA
Mr. TSAO}

Mr, MAEMCUD LABIB
Mro ROURCOIS)
Mr. VAILLE

India

"United Kingdom of Gresat Britain

and Northern Ireland
Canade

China

Egypt

France



\

E/CN,7/SR.110
Page 2

(continued)
Mr. AMINT
¥r. RADASA
bxr. KAUYSCE
Mr. AVALOS

Members:

br. OR
Frofearor ZAUS V-
Mr. ANSLIGER

Mr. KRASOVEC }
Mr. NIKCLIC ) -

Also pregent:
Mr. MAY

M. TRRIERA
Mr.'venlﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂf

Representertive of A non-governmental

agency having stetue -of cetegory B:

24ATIA PEERN -
sea 4 ML WMINY LW

Secreteriat:
Vr. HUAIG
Mr. LANDE
Mr. BOLTMN

Iran

Mexico

Netnorlands

Peru

Poland

Turkey .
tUnion of Sovict Cocialist Repudblics
United tates of America

Yugoalavia

President of the Permanent
Cratral Rotrd

Belaiwa
ovitzerland

Italy

Oeprusentatlive ol the international
Criminel Police Commission

Divislon of Narcotic Drugs_

Division of Narcotic Drugs
Secretary of the Commission

JTRIBUTE



E/CN 773& 110
Tage 3

TRIBUTE TO" THE MEMORY OF “THE FATE SIR MALEOLM DELEVIIONE'

"M, BOURGOTS (Frerice) 'wished %o pay tributs ko the retoty’ of vhe Ysté
Sir Malcolm Delevingne, ‘of-whose death the Commisélon hsd ‘Judt ledrnadi: -/
Sir Malcolm Delevingne had been one of the greatest i‘igu‘r;'éh: In "the histdry of the
struggle against the abuse of nercotic drugo and the convenxiona w?icélmd bcze_‘n
edopted on the subject were in a large measure due to his efforts. —Ee had.“ T
worked  with'the Permanent Central Opium Board-and: the .Supérviecsry Body:-and had
played a leading part in gl) phases of the problems relating te-narcotloes, - -He:had
been a man of high conscience and he was leaving behind him a fine em.mple Tor
others to Pollow. =™ e T ea e one UUwrozs o

P lmn T,

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada), Mr. ANSLINGER (United Stntes of imerica) and
Mr.. MAY" (Permenent Central Board) aguvocisted  themmelves . with the tribube paid
by the Frehch répresentative and expressed sympathy for the {riends efid-relatives
of Sir Malcolm Delevingne.

'} -

Yp omem

Lo~ Mp. HOARE (United Kingdom) on behalf of ‘hig Goverrment-expressed.
aprreclation of the tribute paid and eaid he would convey it to hils Government:..;
and to the relatives of the late Sir Malocolm Delevingne.

» At the invitation of the -Chairman, the members of- the.Commiasion rose
and observed -one minute's silence in-memory of the lste Sir.Malcolm Delevingne, -

INTERIM AGREEMENT TO LIMIT THE PRODUCTION OF OPIUH TO MEDICAL AND SCIEN'I‘IFIC )
NEEDS: REVISED DRAFT OF THE PROPOSES INTERTM AGRERMANT TO 1IMIT THE PRODUC'I'ION_ '
OF OPIUM TO MDICAL AND SCIENTIFIC NEIDS (E/cn. 7/199/Rev.1) o

After some discussion on the prooedure to be followed in considering .
the revised draft of the proposed interim agrecement, in the course of which the
repredentatives of the NETHERIANDS, TUREVY apd -the ‘UNITED KINGDOM reserved the
right to meke “further. comments. on theé dyralt ot the Commimsion's .sesslon in April,
the .CHATRMAN indicated that the Commisalom would consijer the reviged -draft
chepter by chapter. In order to save time, he asked represcntatives merely to

./oomment .



E/CN.T/SR. 110
Page’ b y

comment on the generasl principles oonta.ined in t.he draft and to leave ch-aftiug
amendments to the Secretariat, He requested representativea to refer to the
paragraphs In the verious chapters by the re*’erem:e number given in, the le2tHand
margin. Priority in the erpreaaion of views would. be given to repredentativea
of the ooneuming cou.ntries. ’ )

Chapter I: _.Defin_i_ti.o_ns .

. Mz- OR (Turkey) drew_.gttenti;on_ to cértain_ maqqq;jqc-;ee‘ }p'xféfgmi}gq
p&ragraphs 8&, 15 and 28&. ,

‘I;he CHAIRMAN ssld those were defecte 1'rlx the Fpéncim tr.a‘negléltliq_n q{ll-thé

document and would be rectified. L o

. Mr. AI“SLINGER (United S‘cates of '\merica) rai.,ed ’ohe queetion of, t,he use
of, the tem "Intermtiona.l Monopoly‘ He did not object to the principle of an
international monopoly ‘but Yo the use of the tem in an international lee,al _
document. He also stated that reference darcgraph 1ke should read "director of
the agency” snd that the definition of opium in reference parngraph 21 should be
lese detalled, L ' ' o
, . After variqus luggestions for an altemative title had been made, the
CEAIRMAI\T seld the matter would be noted a.nd the Secretariat would. endea,vour to

produoe ‘apother term end aleo review the definition of onium. '

Chapter II: Limitation of the production of ‘opium. -
Section 2 ' ’
There were. no. comments on Sectlon 2,

Seotion 3

_ Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) asked whether he wne correct in interpreting
paragraph 35a.a8 meaning that consunex countriea wh.ich signed the egreement would.
'und.ertake not to buy morphine codeine or any other drug made from DODPY etraw.,

' M. HOARE (United Kingdcm) ssid thot was not quite correct. The
paragraph was an undertaking not to import alknloids from ésuntries not

partieg to the agreement.
- /My, AMINT



£ /Cu .7 /5K, 110
Pajie 5

... Mre XRIPSSE . (Fotherlanda). indicoted :that in drawing
up the meph; the Joint Committes hed had: in minmd ohlefly
the ¢ompetition of .mqrohine made from pPOPPy straw by some Eaetern European
countries, particularly Czechoslovakia, Bungery, and Poland, After manufactur-
ing countries had become parties to the agreement, they would be obliged to buy
opium 8t a higher price than thesy might have peid on the open market. They
must therefore be:.assured that there would be no 0ompetition from countries
renufacturing alkaloids from oplum produced outeide the monopoly or from poppy
etrau. . Otherwise, consuming- countries might be tempted to buy from the latter
whicb woulc bg abtle to sell their products at a much lower price. The para-

ph vas a8 most important mrovision; without it, 1t would be very difficult
for manufacturing countries to adhere to the agreement.

He further sugaested that paragraph 35a should be studied In con-

Junotion vith parsgrach 298. In his. Government's view, the number of states
required to accede to the agreement for 1ts coming into force phould be greetly
increeeed eo that there would be scme assurcnce that the majority of the con-
e&ming countriee would accede and manufacturing countries which hed acceded to
the agreement would not be obliged to compete with those which had not,

Mr, VATLLE (frgnce) gald 1t bad, at one polnt,been Buggested 1in the
Joint Committoe that the agresment should come into force when 1t had beeo
signed by twenty;five countyries.

Mr LANDE (Secretariet)eaid thet in drafting paregraph 35a the Joint
Committee had aleo beer guided by the principle that countries wkich 414 not
aseuze the obligetione proposed by the Interim Agreement should not bs in a
‘position to c0mpete unfairly in the export market of opilum alkmloids with
countries which did acoept such obligationg, )

/Colonel SHARMAN



E/CN.7/SR. 110
Pags 6- -

Colonel’SHARMAN (Canade), Bpeaking perséhally, "indleated that consum-
ing countries wculd probably undertake to buy -opiumidnly. from Gountiies parties
to the agreement but that 1t was doubtful whethsr they would underteke the seme
obligation with regerd to opium Aalkalolds. '

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) atregsed that the question was one of not
buying alkaloids from countriee not rarties to the agreement. '

MY, KRUYSSE (Netherlanda) said the 1dez .cf a-monopoly had been the
‘solution reached b} the Joint Counuttee but that i1t should not necessarily’

be presented bo cousumers a8 the only solution,

Section h

. Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) sald that under paré@raph 37;-netionéi
moncpoliea were to have .the exclusive :!ght to licende dultivatora., He would
point out that while they had the power to issue ‘Buch licenees théy vere not
required to do sBo. ’ | -

My. AMTAT (Tvan) anparwed ket anls n2iicnsl moiudpulios were referred
to in paregraph 37. It was necessary for them to 1sgue licenses 8o ag to
have an 1dea of the total arem.to be cultivated within the country, “dbut no
rroduction figures were asked for from the farmersa.

Mr. LANDE (Secretariat) stated that the intention had been that
wherever cultivation of the opium poppy for the production of orlum wes carfiai
out by individual farmers, each farmer should beg separately licensed. The draft
bad, however, to take into consideration the axistence of d1fferent econoﬁic
syatems and the fact that in some countries cultivation was not corfided to
individual farmers. The draft therefore provided also for the licemsing of co-

operatives and corporations and for cultivation by state farms,

/The CEAIRMAN



E/CN.7/5R.110
Page 7

o 'I‘he CEAIRMAN said that if it wes doairod to make licensing compulsory,
thnt could bo achioved by delefing the vorda "hnvo %ho ;161u5170 pover of"

at t.ho end of p&ragraph 36, and replncing ‘them by ‘the' vordel "among otheys, ,
-perform the’ follOVing functicﬂs“' compulsory liceneing could thbn 133 1hcludbd

[

as cane of those functions, T AaoTed Whans s

v mmety _'
NN

_ ' Mr AMINI (Irsn) sav no reason fOr Nush w re—drafting, 8% he
considered that the proaent text convoyed the meaning cléarlyi :

» ., N
o....n i LA L . . B e T T A D P I ) e

O
A

_ Mr HOARE (United Kingdom) agr'oed witb “the Canadian ropreSen‘t:&tive
ithat the taxf did not require tha authority having Yo pover to” {hsve’ iicanses
.to oxeréise it The caae of other producing cOuntrios Nhich wighf letér'”
become parties to the agreement should &lao be conhidered‘“ “YHe y'tbo ahoulﬂ be
bound by the Bame\ provisiona. He was therefore in favour of amending the exiet-
136 t.axt, 80 ae\ to make 1t cleer that vhere & par‘f:y had 1n6ivi'dnal farmers in

its, territor:v', tbose farmers ahoul& e l_tcensed R

'-»‘--' - e N [ - 2 oY Lyl

RN H ol '»’ - -~
st - ' P Y

Ly R
Mr. AMINT (Irén) mﬁintained the't the ‘text already made thit point:
clear, but he had no obdjection to thi ‘proposal made By *‘bhé ‘United Kingdom-'-"

reprosentative.

Mr. VATLIE (France) was in fevour of retaining the fréSert -text; but,
i necessary, tho paragraph could be inverted end begin vﬂth poma Auch phrase
éé "Countries shall have the right to (a) 11cenae - etc . B

.
A i I

“v o NS

’

Mr. OR {Turkey) said that the position was different in his country
Vhers the existing national monopoly provided for the limitation of cultivatioen,

‘e

Farmera ap?lied in’ writing Tor permiasion to grow opium in the speciiied zones,

v A

The CEAIRMAN st&teﬂ that the text could 1r desirea méks it clear

that an obligatio:x and not Just an optional powsr wis imposed upen the parties
to ths agreament 3 - o Lt ‘

pie: ASLIVGER -



E/CN.7/SR.110
Page 8

Mr. ANSLINGER (ﬁn{tei{ States of America) aiked whether -that obligation
gbould not 'be extended to all gmere of the opium poppy &od not ‘only to opipm
.prod.ucers. He referred to fenmare gronibg poppy for seeds ankr oll, =wrd wmentioned
.1n particular the eltuation 1o Germeny. c Toe e

KRUYSSE (Netberlands) said that 1o bis country many farmers
grew the poppy for eeed, 1t was not poesible to 1ioénae them all, nor wes it
necessary, eirce those poppiee could not give rise to {1iliolt traffié.  The
etatistice 12‘: the monual mport for the United States Zowe of Germeny showed
that only one-third of tbe poppy Btteuprodueed was used for the mamufacture of
morphine ; and that the poppy wAS mostly grown "Por” the prodiction of seed end oil,
It vou}.d be impoasibla to oreate a uoeneing aystem to'cover suob farmers.

* ¥

Mr. VAILLE (Fiﬂnce) yeforred to the sumbary resdyds:of the Géneva -
eoufereece and pointed out that poppy straw had beeon exolided :from tbe licensing
system; even 1f used for the manutacthra of alkalolds. He thought it -deeirable to
retaiu the 1den tbat it a country 8revw the poppy for purposen covered by the
Convention 1t abould impoae a lioensing systam :

Mr. AMINI (Iran) observed that amy proposals which wers mede-in the
Comnission were merely suggeetlons snd not declsions,

v,

Mr. OR (Turkey) bad 1o obJeotion to the proposal that the obligetion
to l1cense should be 1mpoeed upon the countries which were partiee to the dreft

agreement,

The CHATRMAN seid that Itlbe United States suggestion would require: e
Baparate article; momo&er;,-es the Netbei-land'e répregentative’ had pdinted out,
it would lead to administretive and practiocel diffioculties. He suggested that
the Secretariat glioum stody the question for discusston Bt the next meeting of
the Joint Committee. ' R ' )

’

My, ERUYSSE (Netherlemds) wished to explaiv that im his countyy the
poppy comatituted a "speculative orop" covering an area which ehanged
consideradbly Pron’ year to Year. A lerge corpe of inspegtora would be

/required



£/cN,7/3R. 110
P&gBQ"'

reqh&réd to ensure cunpliance with the regulation,- -Ae tiers was no deéngor of
111icit traffic fran that soufce, it would be unreasoneble. tgo Lo BuCh 1engtle
for purely hypothetical reasons.l v e R
Gaaab oo .
Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) also referred to the practical difficulties
rajsed by the United States propoqal. Thqse count,rjcea ~vhich manufactired a.l_kaloids
from poppy atraw were not repre“ented in the Commission gnd 4t could néy N S
aesumed that they wouid accept euch an olzl,‘lsation, on which they-hed ‘not been -
consulted. They would probably prefer not to beccme pertiss to the agreement.
R B B B
WDE (nef‘ret&riat) comenteel that: the. cond;xtione, prmnmg 1n “the’
grew the ypoppy often did not know whether they would eventunlly be abls to sell the
strav; if they recelved an offer for 1t for thet purpose, they would eell it‘..
In the Bingle Convqntion oontral wss provided only fér: “tibde fn popp‘y chaff which
'beco:nee dangerous on.Lv when .gubjected to mamufacturidg’ prooessers. . )
R T e S L

¢ o

Mr. ANSLJIiGER (Unlted St&‘oes of hmeriva) und eratood’ ‘onat 1n ’I‘urkey the '_
porpy wé.s grown over, large .areas-for the production’ of’ Bed ‘and’ oil. Could the
Turkish inspgctors d.istinaueh betwesn those. areas” and thé az‘eas set aside for
the cultivation ot‘ th,a po,ppmfor opium?;-

. . ’ .o ""-"’"-’5"
s l’\- Al ".,;’\, i F a N .
- a,

The CEAIFMAN stated thet the point had already been covéred 1n thé dmft

.......

of opium pop_py i‘pr ,pur;pose@ pther thar» the 'production of opium. ol

- 'E ‘A .- 3 ~ -
: e aEy [ Lo
_,. s A

o M _GR (Tuzke.y) atﬁted AhEt:4n Turkey' ther's' vers' séparebe zones for
the production of opium, and of poppy seed and ~il. If a farmer wished to grov
the poppy fqr either. purpoge; : 36 was. rejuired by 1&\4 'to apply .f'or 'bén‘nge;ion,
and ‘both ty:pea of ;zone-vere etxictly supervissd.” CEE ,
' He recalled that he had alresdy subiittted'# draft pendsont to Section U
at Geneva, He believed that the Government hed already communlcated 1t to the

Secretariat.

/Colonel SHARMAK



»/C.7/sR.110
Page 10

Colopel SHARMAN (Canada) said be understocd ‘that if, say, Hungery
became & party to tbe agmement 1t would be pemitted ta sell .morphine obtaihsd
frem poppy straw, He failed to see how that could be reconciled with

pamgraph h3. - . T
Mr, EOARE (United. Kingdom) atabad that the words. "Bn.ch a Pa.rty" at
the beglnning of paragraph 43 olearly meant &n opi\m-producing country, as

could be seen’ fmm tbe preceding pamgmpb

Mr, VAILLE (France) effirmed that 1t was pot. the. textuel-drefting
which was disputed but tbe actual pz;inoi,pla involved. No agreement ou that -
point yad been macbod at Geneva. . O e

Section 5 . . .
Mr. MAY (President of the Permanent Central Opium Board) said that
from his own sxperience,- Section 5 plaoed en almost impousible taegk upon the
Supervisory Body. Paregraph 46, for exemple, wbich epoke of “repleplshing
Government etocks"y would bYe ‘very difficult to mplement without &n, ‘agourate
Imowledge of the -désired level of stocke. Again , with regerd to pa.ragmph 48,
* The Supervisory Body hed never had avallaXle the rigu.ms for the guantities of
opium required for medical or sclentifie purpoees, with regard to paregraph %9,
the Supervisory Body lacked the necessary tecbnical lmowled.ge to decide on the
question of aree&s,.

Among other d1fficulties presented by Seetion 5, he refemd. to the fact
that decisions were to be teked tm the basis of the buaineas year, whereas all
other dsclolona were based on the calondar year. Moreover, the Supervisory Body
vas to meet 1in April when it would -almost cez'bainly ooincide with & meoti.ug of
the COmiesion.. .

In conol.ueion, hé offered to agalst the Seoretariat 1.n determining what
could bs doms with regard to the guestion of esttmatee. The Cenadian representative,
he folt surs, would alsd offer his services.

/Colonel SHARMAN



E/CN, ’(/SR 110
Pege 11

.. ¢ Colonel SEARMAN.(Camodn) -cgrced to-orgiet tho™Soeretoriot 1f neceseary.
The Supervisory Body knew nothing about orcas, but even if it aid, euch
information would be of little use, ae production from any given nrec voried
coneidernbly . from yeor to yeare The Suparviscry Body might estimate.hrea cllote
monts on the basle of 100 per cent yield, while the Reguleting Committee might -
proceed on the beesis of T5 per cont only. He thercfore felt thot the entlire
mnttex: should be in the .hande of t!:w Begyleting. ﬂomtttee. N N

Lt e

Mr., VAILLE (Frence) thought that tha purpoce of Section 5 was to m.uke
the 1931 Convention nppllceble, 1In thet:-section, -1t wog merely: g que glaligh o L
reporting to the Supervisory Body, v .-:.:3,_’\;':

2t . Mps” LANDE- (Seordtsriet) wuggestod that 1t nﬂght ‘bc better %o dofer
dicussion on SEction 5 wnti) the Seerétnfict’ el ckemired 1t-with ths' Canadien X
ropresontutive; andathe repi’esentc.tive of ﬁho Pe:‘manexit Centrb.i Opium Boe.rd e

. 1 .LI.I. it

I SRR N N Lot

. My, AMINI - (Iren) - 2eid thot 4t wee dodircd to have" a body to centrnlize
all the-:tnrqrimtzon, 4nd 1t hed been thought thet the Pérnoiient Centrrl ‘. h
Bopd, znd:she Sapkiwliory Bédy eould help, I the lntte&‘ vera in aifi’iculty )
themsel!es; thi quentmn vé:ula héve” 10 bé deferred R S R

» ' NI A
Lt e '« .
o " -0
P T R T e ':A»\“ s Lk
RAD D : RN S S

Mr. @® (Turkey) could not agree as to the daté by whith thé dstimntes
were to be eubmitted and thought that the quoeticm ehould be 1ef't to e
gyb-com]ttes' £h Conevato discues vith 'lfhe Perma.nent Central Board.

A Y

¢ A R ) - L e
The CH.AIRIM’shidi‘th&tl--'tHe'ﬂo ‘répreventotives of thé Pevrmenent Contral
Board had egreed to discuee the matter with the Becretariat tmd thet o revieed
Areft. of the-rection would bo- eubmittod et a later déte. . :

PP
AP : - e L 20

- ! P N |
e ":-"'I""‘ L >

; Mr. BEQARE (Unitsd: Kingdfm‘) pointed cit thet undey pe:ragraph )4-9 n _
party ¥ne to-staberthe: arerr - 1vténdsd: to ettt bd' Fowit wieH optum popRy,
sherees under paragrupk 83 the Confittes wosl ¢ & rccbﬂmand thi' dies to be edm R " '
It hod beep egrewdreat:Geneva thet. n. fircdnees’ ficed not! ¥611ow ehe¥ recomnand.ation,__
but - payegreph: 837448 not;state tket.d: proaucerr vhe req\ﬁta& £o indioete o

BRSNS T SN v ) 3T L T

/the aren



E/CN.7/3R.110
Pege 12

the aree which he intended to sov and {ts location. Thetvas pretetlyon error in drafting
and the Seéi‘etariat could no doubt oconsider it et the semd time as the other
questions.
. . .The CBATRMAN-ssid ‘that the’ Socreteriat would axomine the poidt et
ig8ue. ' o ' ‘
. Mr. AMINI { Tran) recalled that. at Geneva it ha.d been _gread to accemt a
reeommendation, but .not the- impoeition of en obligation. :
8 IIY: Internationel Trede in Opium
Sesction 6

; C‘o].onal SEABMAN (Capada) sestmed thet-the right to continuﬂ the prosent
practice of @ _M;p_t trede should be recognizcd. - If that wee hot the case it
vould be en extremoly serious metter for the consumer eountries., Canafiz, for
example, bought most of ite drugs from the United Kingdon ond, in normal
circunstances, it would not buy ony supplies direct from the monopoiy,‘ although
of course the monopoly would be the originel source of supply for aiI drugs
Be thought thet the right to contimue such entrepot trade ehould be 9pecifica11y
recognized in Section 6, bacause. the preeent wording ‘of verdgraxt 60/Bev 1
‘seemed to imply thet consumer -countries would heve to obtedin specific perrdesion
for each sucb. trmactiOu.

Mr. AMINI (Iran) said thet {t was clear from paragraph 63./0&1131) ﬁﬁﬁt-;
mrovided the United Rimpdom bought ite supplies from the momopoly, thére wee no
resson why it should not subsequently rerexport. them'to Canada,

Mx, VAILLE (I‘;ranca) pointad out that paragreph 63/Corr.i applled only to
oplum alveady processed for medisina) use. Raw opium could not Be re-exported
upder Section 6 without the previous consent of the Committes, ar provided in
paregreph 60/Rev.1, In faot, the conmmers and memufegturers combined would
rake up half the membere of the Committee and it should therefore be quite etey to
obtain ite consunty by a simple majority for any legitimate tranea.atioue Eo .
agreed with the romresentative of Cannde, however, that omo rurther guexentec

should be given to the consumer countries thot theit nornn]. trade vou.ld be
- [ellowed



e

allowed to cont.inue Such a guarantes might. be: provided by en eméndment to
pe.ragraph 59 stnting th.pt the saJ.as and. purchases .in question corld e made bither
directLy o;- Mdirectly from the 1ntex-mtionel . MONAPOlY. RTINS

Colonel SHARMAN (Cam:da) eaid tb.at sur.'h en. amend.mnt \(ould mesbt o .

T
s

Ly

‘.

hix point

I v A

......

%bndered why copius of requieit:l.one were to be ‘sernt to t\he Supervieory B,Qdy‘ o
under paragroph 66. _ A . L L. -

- tma ey Y= T s

,I;.

Mr. LANDE (ueoretariat) explained thet coples of requieitiauﬁere fo
ba-pent. toithe ‘Supervieory BoCLv ‘parely for' 1t mformtion. Tt wag not expected
to take nny-netiok on théd,” as thet wag tho t"ek of the R\.gultlting COmittee. )
Simee: tho" Supervisary Body wde-to be called unon et a loter stage ‘to emlunta the
estimates of monufacturing countries, it micht Find 1t usoul to refer o c0pies
of thelr requisitions wbich vould give gome 1rdication of thoir later:
r&qzdrenents. . e S :

. N e R )
- ¥ T TR

ERERECRIES %S CEAIRMAN eaid that the qucst.ion yas one of. administration and 1% .

could Hot b Bettlod whlie the dreft vas Btin at a memratm €18@0.. The
internetione] organs entrusted vith functions undar the Agreement would nrtura.lly
have tq be in.for;nod pL . he; exact duties they yeye: belng esked to'fulfil and
the Seareta.riat vau.l.d mropare en. explenatory memorendun for them at e leler -
etage,
AR ‘l,.._ :_ T, J;-_-;\._ A . I . k . . & -

< er: £OLONOY - SEARMAR - (Caneda) pointed.out thét under "pangéu'ﬁi"?o}‘hév?.l‘"
the Committee wae to méet during- the firet half: oPiApri) aach 'yeter, It ves -
spacified in peragraph T3 thet, during such moetifign, the Comrdttee wai to6
egtablish the totnl mmount of oplum that the Produccres would bte called ubon
to produse in the business yeer in questiom. ng% appeared, however, from
peragraph 55/Rev,1 thet the Comittee would/reccive the vetimetos from the
Supervisory Body until the first dey of May of eech yecar, He wondered therefore

how i1t wes expected to submit its comclusions by the niddle of . pril.
| ' [Mr. LAIDE

Bl ]



x/cn.ﬂaa.no

Mr, LARDE (Secretariat) explained that- tre Regulating Comnittes would
not be odlgod to take action on the information sutnditted under znrﬁg-apb
55/Rev.l unless 1t desived to do go. The Regulating Caumittee was to deal "'
only with the export requiremsnts of tho producer countries, whils the irf cxmA~
tion referred to.umler paregraph 55/Rev.l covered only damedtic requirements.
It vould maturelly be advantagecus 1f that information could be submitted -
sarlier than 1 May of each year, but that vowld by ggFy difficnlt since the
estimates referring to dcmestic production would/nave to be furnished by the™
producerp at & much earlier dats, & conlition which would mposo a g-oa.t burd.an
on themo : '

Seotion 12

« ANSLINGER (United Stages of Amriea) pointod out t.hat tho agooml
ssntence of pnra.gruph 109, 31v1ug t.ho Msmt*oml monopo..,v tho discrotion .
to dacide on pﬂ.orltiol, appeared to con-rad:tc, tae first pentoncs of the same .
aragrath in vhich a strict oxdey ct prim‘iv.os ves oeta‘bl.tahod..

Mr . BOARE (tmm Ktngdm) expleinad that the firxst sontomo of para.
groph 109 wvas a gemsral provisicm, vhile the second sentence reforrTéd only to
the pricrity to be given to late roquests £rom countriee wvhich were not Parties

$o Wio Adivousnl al ter mil requssts I'rom Perties had been met, Tha.‘t.. point
might be mAde clearer by & changs {n the draftlig. B

'The CEATRMAN said that the Secretariat would stuly thet point in
the light of the sumery records of the moetings held at Geneva, - -

Mr. RIEDLIC (Yugoelavia) referred to paragraph 98/Rev,l exd asked
vhat procedure wvas envieagod. if & producing oou.atry should happen to harvest
tvice the unmmt at opium allocated to it, whils having at the some tims
cmplied \rl.th the monopoly'a reoammenietio regasding the arsa which should
be aowm,

JAtter sems



E/CN,7/8R.110
Page 15

After same.disouseion as 88 the sxhot d.oois‘.lonﬂ t&ken at tno anav&

»»»»» .' vl_.‘\ o ¥e ell [

metinés ’ the, CBAMN aa.id that the mono*)oly wae 61@_&1‘2{ \rr,doz‘ uio obli@t,ion .

AL Lo

to buy all the opium produced by a given comxtrx, xrovided 1;;1)281_’., e ﬁ‘j“mrf _
hed eccepted the monopoly's recammerdation rega.:ding the area it shonld aov 1n
ordey . to,,moet :tg a.ngpa,tzon, ghe qusation ot tho mot. Q'onmtiom oct the
mONCPOLY : Q.n -08Qos. Where Qountrhe cud no%. aooopt s,tav::o\cqmmndatiqn rogurd;ns

the area to be acwm oould be aloa.red. .up by. retereme to the rehvgpt nmxw
records of the Gonava meetings,

N
ERS IR X

. Mr , ‘HOARE (United. Xingla) réeelflo& Mat the usdesatadiing vas that
1f" s oguntry euluvaf,oa onJ.y the' aroa roccmouled. ‘the' m&mtm uanépeﬁ“‘ :
vcmm ‘bw ﬁhe ontlro orop. In canes Vho:*o a bou.ntmy cult‘ivuﬁe& R Iargcr "’ ”
the monopeiy vould ta.lm om any moné avor the a.noéaticu “but p&y f‘ch- 11; ‘“’” -
when it was sold, -~ -t WAfU.T oo e S SRR 58
Mre AMINI (Iren) could mot agres vith this 1nterprmtion,
He 314 not, in fact, see why producicg counttriss dhoulk. B oblignsd
to pay for tho storaeo of opium thoy producod 1n excess of t.heir nlloe&‘tion, -

t.hay ahou.m saw. B - - R R TIE N PR Ry
'I.'hero vas no disoussibn on Sections 13,_116 15, 16 am 17. LT
R . PR - D , S SUoer ot D
Soctidff 12 e R N G S S R O £
SNBSS o A YA v e s L e T i "4

The CEATRMAN said” that the Unlted Stites reprsssrtative’s’ objactiocl *
to the title "1ubormtiom1 opium monopoly" would de talmn .mto a.cemmt by the
Seoratariat vhon propaxing Y rodraft for Seotion 19. ST

v The CHAIRMAN rocallad that no dec;sioah&d. yot baen taken as to tho
place Vhers the interretionsl monopoly should have 1ts et "It fiad besn
enthedized ‘&t the Ganeve mesetings that the seat of the monopoly ehawrld bde
sisuated at & per-t Which vas at the aame .tims 8 bDusinsss .centre aml im falr ..

- yraxdtddy te the producing and memufecturing coumtried, s . i v v

« =2 .
-y K

[, OR



I‘-'/cm':/ﬂ(.uo
Pegr 16 .

» .. Mr. OR (Turkey) emphasipzed that. it.would be. wgoful; for. the nma»oly
e, ba aitum:qa near  the head,quartere of .the :Permanent .Centmel dplum:-Boausdi i o
a.ml tne Suporyieory Bcdy. . Thers were tharafore. _streng st@&‘ a&hptinz
G?n?“m,' ?F th@ P’ﬁff f “ﬁ;xe M]\Y Cveeney glefnnaaee o0 T S e g

& - .‘-(, v \.‘- . " N '\' l' e
Mr“ u;m (quw) anid ﬁhet he hﬁ-‘l RO obJeotim to- tho Mbenl
tha.t tho tgmopol.y'l geal shpould. bo at Gonem, wxm thst .%o warphouses .
were ataport v e e e

| 2 Soo [

e Mp, HQAEE (tmw: nngmn) davrnéd !-ouou vhywbho hoadqmﬁbra uhould.
ahoula, navd u:aws -in-Enrcps and suggasted that the  vord: 'fdohaw' [aHEHIA v
1nsex4ed: provistonally o pevagraph’ THO ‘Wo- tHat he "Clmitssioh wouﬂ a’t iem
have a definite propoaal to eonaider at its roJJ.OV:Lng seaaicm. '

It was 80 agreell.. R I BT P R
- Thisre -witg o d1sduselon on Ssotioi 21, °
Sechioh 227 4 wSulT o TNt T LT TR S
gttt o Me, ANSLINGER' (United States off Amstich) Pointed out taat,

under Seotion 22, private importers and exporters would have no $ight to' sus
the monopoly evadi if they. hed a Just clatm agpidat 1%, ‘uiiless. tha. C’amﬂ.tue
amzread to waive the immunity scnfsrved upan the monovoly. He d1d not wish ta
enter into a detallsd discussion of the point at that stage but had simply - . .
raiged it 80 that other mambers could reflect upen it ‘boforo t-he Ag'eamnt
came: 4p- ‘rbr mumm at the rolloving soaeicn. Tt e e
Mr. KRUYSSE (Neths:‘:landb)'--t‘houeht- 1t would be better W tue- " T
privileges and ilmmunities granted to the monopoly were the same as those
included in the Agreement on the privileges and irmunities of the ape_n'igli"z_ad"._
agoncies of the United Nations., Moreover,the Government of the c¢ountry in which
the-monopoly war' gitudted: should exempt-nonopbly” off&cisla‘ Ba.ba:ries from

PV ' oo g o~

texation except’ in the case- of 1ts.own natioprlE, Tt i '-".'-"--‘--“

'Mr: MOARE (United Kingdom) eaid that ma Governmeut vould. reaerve 1ta
position ‘on a1l ihe provisions re).attng to privﬂegen and oircum.atancss of the
monopoly #nd ite staff Ut 11 fte legal expetts Yaa hed "§4mb to study the question

in detatl.:: /Section 23



E/CN,7/2R,100
Page 17

Section 23
Celensl awm {Canadh) tsied vhether all the monopoly's

gtooks vare ts Yo ateyed in ome pJ.uu

Mr. HOARE (United Kinglom) replied that the question had besn
discuaged informally and it bad been tontatively agreed that the monopoly ahould
Bave ane warehouge in Americs and ons or two in Fupeps, The stocks would de
evenly divided Yetwoen the two ocentinents for gtorage purposes,

Seot! 24
: | My, KRUYBSE (Nether].ande) recalled that hie Government had
medo veseyvations on Seetion 24, The Secretariat had subsequently pointed
out that the provisiecms vere the esAme as thoas contained in the Agresment co
the nrivileges and immmities of specializsd ageneles. His Government had,
however, ratified thet Agreemsnt cnly in respect of three specialized agenoiss ..
WHO, ICAO apd TLO, As the manopoly did not Year any resemblance to a specialized
sgency, hia Covernment 414 not fegl that that argument was a sufficient reason
foy vithdyavwing its yeservatiom,
Mr. BOARE (United Kingdem) recalled that his GCovernment had elao
made & yeservation regarding Section 24, He must maintain thet reservation
for the time deing,

There waa no discugsion on Section 29,

Section 26

Mr, LANDE (Secretsriat) stated thet @m Secretariat had been irformed
that the International Telecammnicatione Union might not be willing to grant
the monopoly the privileges mentioned. The Secretariat waa s&udying that point
and would Ye in a positisn to report on it at & later date.

There was no discussion on Saction 27,

The CHAIRMAN asaid that the Cormissien would oontinue the dissuesicn
at ite following meeting, starting with Seotioam 28,

The meeting roee at 1,03 p.my

' g /12 el





